State of Florida

- L 4 o> -
JPublic Serfrice Qonunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 15, 2009
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Ciapp)
Division of the General Counsel (Klancke)

RE: Docket No. 090232 WS — Joint apphcatlon for authority to transfer assets and

Certificate Nos. 40 2 -W and 341-S in Orange County from Wedgefield Utilities,
Inc. to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC.

Order No. PSC-09-0610-FOF-WS, issued September 8, 2009, approved the transfer of
facilities and certificates. It further ordered “Pluris Wedgefield, LLC shall file an executed and
recorded special warranty deed within 60 days of the issuance of this order. Following receipt of

the special warranty deed, this docket shall be clor‘s/ed agéiﬂstratye . The previously
mentioned special warranty deed was filed on é Al

outstanding issues in this docket have been addressed and it may now be closed adrmmstratwely

”

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact us.
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Ruth Nettles o ) 090&3&;&5_

From: Trina Collins TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 10:15 AM -

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us '

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelii; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Apphcatlon of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC for

Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 341-S to Pluris Wedgeﬁeld LLC in:Orange
County, Florida : _

Importance: High :
Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (Special Warranty Deed).itr.11-30-2009.pdf

a. Martin S, Friedman, £sq. :
Christian W. Marcelli,:Esqg. e .
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP g
Sanlando Center _

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
. Longwood, FL 32779
.. . Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
‘Email: mifriedman® rsbattorneys com

cmarcgljg@;;bg;torneys com
b. Bocket No.: 090232-Ws; - Joint Appilcatuon of Wedgefeld Utilftfes, Inc; and Plurls Wedgeﬂe!d LLC, for Authonty t' e
Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 3:
with the closing on the sale of the Utility facilities: om Wedgefield Utlllties, lnc‘ """" to Pluris Wedgeﬂeld Inc whsch
oceurred on November 18,2009 - filing the execu
ordering paragraph of Commission Order No.: 09-0¢

-opos-ws
c. Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
d. 5 Pages.

e. Letter iu_Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Special Warr-;iﬁt’y Deed =4 pages.
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Law OrrFices

RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 BLamsTONE PiNEs Drive
TALLAHASSFE, FLoriDA 32301

Freperick L. ASCHAUER, Jk. -
Chgris H. BEntLEY. BA. (850) 877-6555 Sanyanpo Cenrem

Robeat C. BRANNAN 2180 W. S1ate Roap 434, Swire 2118

F. Marsuart Deveromc Fax (850) 656-4029 Eoncwoop, FLoripa 32779

Jorn R. Jenxss, PA www.rsbaltomeys.com (407) 830-6331

Kvie L. KEmper Fax (407) $30-8522

STeven T. Moy, A,

Cuastty H. O'Steen Reply 10 CentRaL Frorina OFFICE

Wiuiam E. SunpsTrom, PAL

Duane D, Trenor, PA. Marrni S. Frieoman, P.A.

Jorn L. WHarTON Bripcer M. GRIMSLEY
e CHrisman W. MaRceLLs

Rosexrr M. C. Rose (1924-2006) November 30, 2009 Brian J. STREET

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL, 32399

RE: Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris
Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and.
341-5 to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida

Qur File Nos.: 43085.05 and 30057.175
Dear Ms. Cole:

The closing on the sale of the Utility facilities from Wedgefield Utlides, Inc. to Pluris
Wedgefield, Inc., occurred on: November 18, 2009. Pursuant to the eighth ordering
paragraph of Commission Order No.: 09-061-0FOF-WS, enclosed is a copy of the executed
and recorded Special Warranty Deed.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.

Very truly yours,
uétiw
MARTIN / FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSFE/tlc
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail)
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations {via e-mail)
Ms. Stephanie Clapp (via hand delivery)
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THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY, AND RETURN TO: Intangible Taxs b oo
KYLE L. KEMPER, ESQUIRE RarePaos Stame: p.%
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP Orange County gf Comtroller
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive re ‘ﬁﬁiﬁ“m S FRIEDNAN -
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 - e !ﬂl ) W,Hmr w
(850 877-6555 ' - : " Il

Special Warranty Deed

THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED, made and entered as of this l‘? day of
November, 2009, by Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., a Florida corpars
Weathersfield Avenue, Altamonte Spnngs. Flonda, 327 14, hefeir

Lake Forest, California, 92630 heremaﬁer called the: Grantee \ \

(Whenever used herein the: term 'Grantor” and "Grantee" méludé\all the pa:txes to

this instrament and the heirs, legal. represmtglfvesu@d assigni of ludmduals,
the successors and assigns- of corporations a:idcpmpa?nes) \
~. \‘\ k Y

WI'INESSETB BN '\_{_

That, Granitor, for and in oensxdcdtxbr;af-th\c sm_'h\of Ten and NMOO Qollars. (53000)
‘and other valable consideration,’ recenp __;whereof‘a{'havby acknowledjged; \hereby: grants,
_bargmns sells, ahens, remises, re] cohv anmo Grantee : thatcertamland

TOGETHER wut;,aif the fetrcqlents,\thdlt\amen‘ig yd appurtenanoes thereto belongmg o
or in anywise appertam,mg thepeto. < N S 34 :
N \ .

S

. "'comy-sax,‘/!and mat" mntq; hcreby '. ly.warrants the fitle to the Subject Property and will:
, défend the same agmnst\ﬂ;e lammm £ all persons cleiming by or through Grantor but no- +
[/ other. oo c s,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused this instrument to be executed as of
the day and year first above written.
Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

ATTEST: WEDGEFIELD UTILITIES, INC.,,

a Florida corporation
UF . et 12
/ John Stgver

Vice Prc"s\idc \and Sccretary
v\
Printed Name: , ‘-.\ \

R e \ \\
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) S, e \ \
COUNTY OF COOK ) TN N

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me e this ] @ d day of November, 2009,
by John Stover, as Vice President Secretary of Wedgefield Utifjties; Inc., 2 Flonda ‘
corporation, on behalf of the corporation, He is hall lmown to e 6;' has produced

as 1dcnq{it}aqbn and has u'm takbn an =
\ .- )
-.\ N _ _
., . '.\\ : ',.
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EXHIBIT "A"
PARCEL I

A PORTION OF TRACT A, BLOCK 25, CAPE ORLANDOQ ESTATES UNIT I AS RECORDED IN
PLAT BOOK Z, PAGES 29 THROUGH 31 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, LYING IN SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST,; BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY R]GI-I’I‘-OF-WAY LINE OF
MANSFIELD STREET (A 60.00° RJGHF -OF-WAY) WITH 'I'HE WESTERLY Rle-OF-WAY OF

RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLF/ORSZ‘ 1142 'IHENCE RUN ALONG 'EHB
ARC OF SAID CURVE FOR A DISTANCE OF_35. 867’-551' TO\ A-ROINT OF REVERSE -
CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO TH.E 80O i AVIN RADIUS OF 380,00 . -

FEET: THENCE RUN NORTH 89“ 55"
RUN SOUTH.00° 04' 16' EAST ALONG
OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF §F\C‘

AND

EAST, LYING IN ORANGE COUNTY, nma;;; BEINGJ(!Q PAR'_]"ICQLARLY DBSCRIBED
ASFOLLOWS: - —~~ S : -

COMMENCE AT THM 1/4 09 OF S -\ls SBCT[ON 11, THEI\ICBRUN NGRTH 89° 57’{
02" WEST ALONG NORTH L OF 50 : : '

DISTANCE OF |7sm TO THE :
WEST LINE OF CAPE QRLANDO ESTATES YNIT IA A§ REC
71 THROUGH 73; RUN NORTH 00° 24" 40" EAST A
ESTA IA FOR A DISTANCE OF 16.13 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH

- BOUNDARY LINE OR THE-CITY OF OKLANDO 22' POWER EASEMENT AS RECORDED IN
* MINUTE BOOK 11, PAGE 73,"OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE -COUNTY, FLORIDA"
/"SAID POINT ALSO BEING QN THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF THE NETTLETON CANAL;
! THENCE RUN ALONG-SAID NOGRFH LINE OF THE POWER EASEMENT SOUTH 89° 59' 18"
WEST FOR A DISTANCE\OF 2663.51 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHEAST LINE OF CAPE.
ORLANDO ESTATES: 12A AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGES 66 THROUGH 70;

\ THENCE RUN SO 2° 32' 16" EAST ALONG SAID LINE, ALSO BEING THE
1 OF THE 160.00 FOOT:FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
\ EASEMENT AS RECORDED IN MINUTE BOOK 7, PAGE 581 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GRANGE COUNTY, FLORJDA, FOR A DISTANCE OF 3491.67TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY

. RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ‘BANCROFT BOULEVARD; THENCE RUN NORTH 00° 24’ 40" EAST
*.ALONG.THE WE Y RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BANCROFT BOULEVARD FOR A DISTANCE OF
m4s rE’ET ﬁa RUN NORTH 52° 32 16" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE

e "
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AFOREMENTIONED CAPE ORLANDO ESTATES UNIT 1A FOR A DISTANCE OF 156.62 FEET;
THENCE RUN ALONG SAID WEST LINE NORTH 00° 24’ 40" EAST FOR A DISTANCE 1822.68
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

"THE EAST 14 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 11" ALSO MAY BE REFERRED TO AS "THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 11"

LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING:

BEGIN AT THE SOUTH CORNER OF TRACT A, BLOCK 92, CAPE ORLANDO ESTATES, UNIT
1A, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOX 4 PAGES 71 THROUGH 73, INCLUSIVE, OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND RUN NOR' > 24' 40" EAST ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF BLOCK 92 AND BLOCK 3 OF SAID CAPE ORLAN ESTATES, UNIT-1A, FOR

A DISTANCE OF 281.53 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 83° 08' 15" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF

441.40 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 52° 32' 16" EAST ALONGY NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED 160 FOOT FLORIDA PO AND LIGHT COMPANY
EASEMENT FOR A DISTANCE OF 549.56 FEET TO 'I'l-!.E POINT OF‘BEG?,NNNG L

. : P \ \_
PARCELII- :" ""\\
~. S,
A PORTION OF TRACT A, BLOCK. 25, MOWMM%WNMTM :
Z, PAGES 29 THROUGH 31 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE FLORIDA; LYING IN. .
mlmnmm&mm? Y DESCRIBED AS -
FOLLOWS: e o ‘“‘-‘\_ \ 3
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST OF'!RAEI"'A"BLOC‘IC?S COY UNIT 3, -
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK Z; E 29 THROUGH. 31,"OF THE PUBRIC RDS OF
ORANGE COUNTY FLORIDA; N 00° 04* m W NG THE [ ‘OF SAID -+
TRACT "A" A DISTANCE OF 189.9 mr-;rowr F BEGINNIN: CE LEAVING
SAID EAST LINE OF TRACT "A” S 89*$§ W A DISTANCE DF 260.00 THENCERUN S
00° 04' 16" E A DISTANCE OF 19328 mhqm POINTO NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF MANSFIELD § R.IG -OM E POINT BEING ON A CURVE. .
CONCAVE 8 Y; T THWESTERLY 7.94 FEET ALONG THE ARC . -
OF SAID CURVE, HA¥IN S 380 A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 1° 11' 48" AND
A CHORD BEARIN opfﬂ 50° 31 25 W; WENCERUN 00° 14’ 16" W A DISTANCE OF 274.82
FEET; THENCE R 9° 48' 20" E A STANCEOFJOD FEET; THENCE RUN N 00° 30' 48" E
A DISTANCE OF 1 43 FEET: THENCE'RUN N £9° 48.20" DISTANCE OF 164.24 FEET TO -
THE EAST LINE AFO! TRACT\"A" THENCE RUN § 00° 04' 06" E
Mom EAST\LINE OF SAID TRAET A" A DISTANCE OF 262.03 FEET TO THE POINT
“ OFBEGINNING. '\ ™ i/
o "~ - /
/ /TARCEl,m ‘-.\ e P /.,

{ | TRACT B (LIFT STATIbN) REST:'RVE AT WEDGEFIELD UNIT 2, ACCORPDING TO THE PLAT

( | THEREOF AS REcoﬁmsn IN PLAT BOOK 53, PAGE 16, PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY,
i .

‘ ¥

\

FLORIDA. \
o  PARCEL 1V: \
mq B (LIFT STATJON) RESERVE AT WEDGEFIELD UNIT 5, ACCORDING TO THE
) THEREOF AS' ED IN PLAT BOOK 53, PAGE 136, PUBLIC RECORDS OF ORANGE

h CO Y, FLORIDA.
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